



Roman Gudyma

Date of birth: 14/07/1986 | **Nationality:** Ukrainian | **Gender:** Male |

Phone number: (+380) 995646545 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

dr.goodyma@gmail.com | **Website:** dsc.implantology.com.ua | **Website:**

dentaro.com.ua | **Instagram:** [dsc.dentaro.study.club](https://www.instagram.com/dsc.dentaro.study.club) |

Whatsapp Messenger: +380995646545 | **Viber:** +380995646545 |

Address: Parkova Street, 37, 35500, Radyvyliv, Ukraine (Work)

● ABOUT ME

I am a dental implant surgeon, the principal dentist and owner of Dentaro Clinic in Radyvyliv, Ukraine. I am an ITI member. I have 12 years of experience in dentistry, 10 years of which as a dental implant surgeon. Apart from my clinic, my practice expands to 20 more clinics all over Ukraine. Besides, I am the founder of Dentaro Study Club Implantology Educational Centre, an implant surgery school providing academic training and online support to trainees, as well as assistance with implant surgery planning, and cooperative surgeries in my clinic Dentaro Garden and in our trainees' clinics. I teach using the experience and knowledge received during advanced training and practice abroad. My training courses took place in different countries, such as Germany, Japan, Portugal, Canada, and Brazil. I was trained and worked under the supervision of such well-known dental implant surgeons as Otto Zuhr, Frank Zastrow, and Felipe Melo.

My specialty in terms of training abroad is implant surgery, soft tissue grafting, gingivoplasty, as well as incisions and wound suturing. I effectively use the acquired experience in my dental practice and in my teaching at my educational centre. Every year our educational centre organizes more than 30 theoretical and practical courses and more than 400 trainees have completed them. We have successfully provided more than 100 training courses in three years since our centre was founded.

Our courses provide training in the following fields of expertise:

- "All-on-4" and "All-on-6" implant surgery;
- Implant-supported prosthetics;
- Augmentation in anterior and lateral maxilla and mandible; bone grafting;
- Incisions and suturing techniques; Atraumatic tooth extraction;
- Immediate loading of edentulous jaws;
- Gingivoplasty and implant surgery in the anterior maxilla and mandible.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

2013 – CURRENT Radyvyliv, Ukraine

PRINCIPAL DENTIST DENTARO GARDEN CLINIC

- founded a dental lab Dentaro Lab;
- organized 3D diagnostic centre;
- "All-on-4" and "All-on-6" implant surgery;
- Implant-supported prosthetics;
- Augmentation in anterior and lateral maxilla and mandible; bone grafting;
- Atraumatic tooth extraction;
- Immediate loading of edentulous jaws;
- Gingivoplasty and implant surgery in the anterior maxilla and mandible;
- Zygomatic implant surgeries;
- more than 9000 implants placed.

2017 – CURRENT Radyvyliv, Ukraine

COURSE LECTURER IN DENTISTRY DENTARO STUDY CLUB IMPLANTOLOGY EDUCATIONAL CENTRE

teaching and practical training in the following specialties:

- "All-on-4" and "All-on-6" implant surgery;
- Implant-supported prosthetics;
- Augmentation in anterior and lateral maxilla and mandible; bone grafting;
- Incisions and suturing techniques; Atraumatic tooth extraction;
- Immediate loading of edentulous jaws;
- Gingivoplasty and implant surgery in the anterior maxilla and mandible (more than 30 courses/year; more than 100 courses in three years since founding; more than 400 trainees in total).

Address Parkova Street, 37, 35500, Radyvyliv, Ukraine

CURRENT Ukraine

INVITED DENTAL SURGEON MORE THAN 20 CLINICS

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

01/09/2004 – 30/06/2009 Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

DIPLOMA IN DENTISTRY Ivano-Frankivsk National Medical University

Website ifnmu.edu.ua/uk

2009 – 2011 Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

INTERNSHIP "Apolonia" clinic

2012 – 2012 Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

ADVANCED TRAINING COURSES IN SURGICAL DENTISTRY Educational and Scientific Institute of Postgraduate Education of IFNMU

Website ifnmu.edu.ua/uk

2018 – 2018 Tokyo, Japan

"BONE GRAFTING DURING IMPLANTATION" MASTERCLASS

2019 – 2019 Vancouver, Canada

"CLOSED AND OPEN SINUS LIFT" MASTERCLASS

11/2019 – 11/2019 Munich, Germany

TRAINING COURSE

Sao Paulo, Brazil

TRAINING COURSE Felipe Melo Odontologia

Website felipemeloodontologia.com

Portugal

TRAINING COURSE

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **UKRAINIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	B2	B2	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

CURRENT iti.org

ITI member

CURRENT Heidelberg, Germany

Real Bone Builders Group member
